NATIONAL ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT BULLETIN OF THE ASSEMBLY (27th SESSION)

Date	Wednesday, the 28th October, 2020 (Private Members' Day)
Commenced at	11:24 A.M.
Adjourned at	2:23 P.M.
Total working hours	2 Hour 37 Minutes
Presided by	 Mr. Asad Qaiser, Speaker National Assembly of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan. Mr. Muhammad Qasim Khan Suri, Deputy Speaker of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan. Mr. Amjid Ali Khan, Chairperson.
Attendance	240

1. <u>TILAWAT, HADITH, NAAT AND NATIONAL ANTHEM</u>

- Tilawat and Hadith by Qari Ibrar Hussain
- Naat by Syed Zeeshan Bukhari
- · National anthem

FATEHA

The House offered "Fateha" for the departed souls of:-

- i. People / students martyred in Peshawer blast in a Mosque / Religious School on 27th October, 2020.
- ii. People martyred in Quetta blast on 25th October, 2020.

POINTS OF ORDER

S#	Name of Members	Brief subject
	Syed Naveed Qamar 11:33 a.m to 11:34 a.m. 11:36 a.m to 11:38 a.m.	Condemned the Peshawer Blast and proposed for the Joint Resolution. He further informed that Opposition intend to provide recommendations to the Speaker National Assembly regarding the Business of the House.
	Mr. Zaheer-ud-Din Babar Awan, Adviser to the Prime Minister on Parliamentary Affairs	Appreciated Syed Naveed Qamar's suggestion regarding the House Business.
	11:38 a.m to 11:39 a.m.	

RESOLUTION

Mr. Ali Muhammad Khan, Minister of State for Parliamentary Affairs has moved following Resolution which was unanimously adopted by the House.

قرارداد

جناب اسپیکرصاحب! کل پشاور کے مدرسے میں جو خود کش حملہ ہوااور جس سے تقریباً آٹھ مدرسے کے طلباء و قراء کرام شہید ہوئے اور سوکے قریب زخمی ہوئے اور کو کئے میں دھا کہ ہوا۔ اس دھا کے اور خود کش حملے کی یہ ایوان بھر پور مذمت کر تاہے۔ یہ حملہ کوئی مسلمان نہیں کر سکتا۔ وہشت گر د حملوں کا قلع قمع کرنے کے لئے ہماری سیکیورٹی فور مز، پولیس اور افواج پوری طرح تیار ہے۔ جناب اسپیکر! جنہوں نے یہ کارروائی کی ہے ان کو پکڑ کر قانون کے حوالے کیا جائے اور قرار واقعی مزادی جائے۔

QUORUM BREAK

At 11:40 a.m. Ms. Shagufta Jumani, MNA belonging to PPPP invited attention of the Chair towards lack of quorum, the count was made, the House was not found in order. At 11:44 a.m. Mr. Speaker suspended the proceedings of the House till the completion of the quorum. The House was re-assembled at 12:06 p.m.

POINTS OF ORDER

S#	Name of Members	Brief subject
	Moulana Abdul Akbar Chitrali	Condemned the Peshawer blast and criticized
	12:06 p.m to 12:09 p.m.	the Opposition's attitude and urged for unity.
[!	Mr. Noor-ul-Haq Qadri,	Condemned the Peshawer blast in a Masjid /
!	Minister for Religious Affairs & Inter-faith	Madressa and pray for the departed souls and
i !	Harmony	early recovery of injured.
į 	12:09 p.m to 12:12 p.m.	
	Khawaja Muhammad Asif 12:12 p.m to 12:17 p.m.	Raised the issue of wheat prices in the country and suggested that support price of wheat be increased to Rs. 2000, and also announced the walkout.
	Mr. Ghulam Sarwar Khan,	Responded the points raised by Khawaja
	Minister for Aviation	Muhammad Asif regarding the wheat support
	12:17 p.m to 12:19 p.m.	prices.

TOKEN WALKOUT

The Opposition Members staged token walkout as a protest on the issue of wheat prices in the country.

QUESTIONS

2.	Questions entered in a separate list to be asked	Question Nos. 126 was asked and answer	1
,	and answers given.	given	

PROTEST

The Opposition Member Syed Agha Rafiullah, MNA belonging PPPP lanunched protest in front of the Speaker's dais for not allowing him to speak on his question which reply was not received.

RULING OF THE CHAIR

Hon. Deputy Speaker has shown displeasure over the conduct of Syed Agha Rafiullah, MNA belonging to PPPP and directed the Sergeant-at-Arms to expel Syed Agha Rafiullah from the House and also directed that the said Member may not be allowed in the House for the whole session.

MOTION

Mr. Ali Muhammad Khan, Minister of State for Parliamentary Affairs moved the following motion which was adopted by the House:-

"that under rule 288 of the Rules of procedure and conduct of the Business in the National Assembly, 2007, the requirements of rule 20 of the said Rules be suspended in order to allow Syed Agha Rafiullah, MNA to attend the remainder of the today's sitting."

POINTS OF ORDER

S#	Name of Members	Brief subject
	Raja Pervaiz Ashraf	Apologized over the conduct of Syed Agha
	12:27 p.m to 12:28 p.m.	Rafiullah, MNA and also criticized the
	12:51 p.m to 1:01 p.m.	Government polices.
	2:17 p.m to 2:20 p.m.	The use of non-Parliamentary language should be avoided by both sides of the House.
	Mr. Ali Muhammad Khan,	Quoted Rule 19 of the Rules of Procedure and
	Minister of State for Parliamentary Affairs	Conduct of Business in the National
	12:34 p.m to 12:38 p.m.	Assembly, 2007 on enforcing the decision of
	1:01 p.m to 1:04 p.m.	Speaker.
	2:09 p.m to 2:11 p.m.	Also quoted the letter written by Federal
		Government to the Provincial Government of
		Sindh, regarding Island.
	Mr. Murad Saeed,	Criticized the Opposition on speeches in PDM
	Minister for Communications	procession.
	12:40 p.m to 12:51 p.m.	Spoke on point of personal explanation.
	1:47 p.m to 1:53 p.m.	
	Mr. Muhammad Akhtar Mengal	Responded the points raised by the Minister
	1:33 p.m to 1:46 p.m.	for Communications, And also criticized the Government.
	Sardar Ayaz Sadiq	Moved a resolution which was unanimously
	1:57 p.m to 1:58 p.m.	adopted by the House.
	Mr. Abdul Qadir Patel 1:58 p.m to 2:09 p.m.	Criticized the Government on the promulgation of Ordinance regarding Island of Sindh and Balochistan.
	Khawaja Muhammad Asif 12:34 p.m to 12:38 p.m.	Criticized the Government polices.

RESOLUTION

Mr. Murad Saeed, Minister for Communications has moved the following Resolution which was adopted by the House:-

قرارداد

یہ ایوان PDM کے جلسے میں آئین کے آر ٹیکل 251کے خلاف ہر زہ رسائی کی شدید مذمت کرتا ہے۔ آئین کا آر ٹیکل 251 کو ہین کی توہین کرتا ہے۔ آئین کا آر ٹیکل 251 اور پارلیمانی قرار دادوں کی توہین آئین پاکستان اور اس ایوان کی توہین ہے۔ یہ مقدس ایوان ایسے بیانات اور ہر زہ رسائی کی شدید مذمت کرتا ہے جس میں اس آئین پاکستان کی توہین کی گئی۔

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

3. MS. KISHWER ZEHRA
ENGR. SABIR HUSSAIN KAIM KHANI
MR. USAMA QADRI
MR. IQBAL MUHAMMAD ALI KHAN

to invite attention of the Minister for Information and Broadcasting to a matter of urgent public importance regarding termination of hundreds of employees including contractual employees from Radio Pakistan (Pakistan Broadcasting House), causing grave concern amongst the public.

Attention invited by Ms. Kishwer Zehra, MNA

Mr. Ali Muhammad Khan, Minister of State for Parliamentary Affairs made a brief statement followed by a question asked by,

Ms. Kishwer Zehra

Mr. Usama Qadri

Mr. Iqbal Muhammad Ali Khan, MNAs and answers given.

WELCOME

Mr. Deputy Speaker welcomed the following guests who were witnessing the proceedings of the House from the Speakers Gallery:-

- 1) Mr. Najeebullah Naser, Chairmen of Health, Sports, Youth Affairs Commission of Parliament, National Assembly of Islamic Republic of Afghanistan.
- Mr. Nisar Ahmad Ghoryani, Minister for Industries and Commerce, Islamic Republic of Afghanistan along with their staff.

Mr. Ali Muhammad Khan, Minister of State for Parliamentary Affairs moved the following motion which was adopted by the House:-

"that under rule 288 of the Rules of procedure and conduct of the Business, 2007, the requirements of rule 55 and 158 of the said Rules be dispensed in order to take up the Resolution."

RESOLUTION

Sardar Ayaz Sadiq, MNA has moved following Resolution which was adopted by the House.

"Resolution to condemn Armenian Aggression in Nagorno-Karabakh region o the Republic of Azerbaijan

Dated: 6th October, 2020

This House:

- expresses deep concern over the deteriorating security situation in Nagorno-Karabakh region of the Republic of Azerbajan;
- condemns the illegal, immoral, unethical and brutal acts of aggression by Armenian forces in Nagorno-Karabakh;
- fully endorses Azerbaijan's rightful restoration of territorial integrity over the Nagorno-Karabakh region, which is in line with the several unanimously adopted United Nations Security Council (UNSC) resolutions;
- *emphasizes* that the enforcement and legitimacy of resolutions of the UNSC can never be diluted by unilateral actions;
- *supports* the brotherly nation of Azerbaijan's right to self-defence, necessary for the sovereignty and integrity of Azerbaijan;
- *denounces* the use of violence by Armenia and urges it to stop its irresponsible military action to avoid further escalation;
- is mindful of the pain and misery caused by Armenian aggression to the innocent civilian population of Azerbaijan including men, women and children;
- reaffirms and expresses Pakistan's complete political, diplomatic and moral support to the brave people of Azerbaijan;
- urges the UN and the international community to play their due role for restoration of peace and security in the region.".

QUORUM

At 2:21 p.m. Mr. Murtaza Javed Abbasi, MNA belonging to PML(N) invited attention of the Chair towards lack of quorum, the count was made, the House was not found in order, at 2:23 p.m. Mr. Chairperson adjourned the proceedings of the House.

INTRODUCTION OF BILLS

4-5	MR. JAMES IQBAL to move for leave to	Left over
	introduce a Bill to provide for the establishment	
	of NCS-Institute of Sciences, Islamabad [The	
	NCS-Institute of Sciences Bill, 2020].	
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	

6-7 SYED AGHA RAFIULLAH MR.ABDUL QADIR PATEL JAM ABDUL KARIM BIJAR to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Port Qasim Authority Act, 1973 [The Port Qasim Authority (Amendment) Bill, 2020] Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted. 8-9 MR. AMJID ALI KHAN to move for leave to introduce a Bill for establishment of lbadat International University Islamabad [The Ibadat International University Islamabad Bill, 2020]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
JAM ABDUL KARIM BIJAR to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Port Qasim Authority Act, 1973 [The Port Qasim Authority (Amendment) Bill, 2020] Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted. 8-9 MR. AMJID ALI KHAN to move for leave to introduce a Bill for establishment of lbadat International University Islamabad [The Ibadat International University Islamabad Bill, 2020]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Port Qasim Authority Act, 1973 [The Port Qasim Authority (Amendment) Bill, 2020] Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted. 8-9 MR. AMJID ALI KHAN to move for leave to introduce a Bill for establishment of Ibadat International University Islamabad [The Ibadat International University Islamabad Bill, 2020]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
Port Qasim Authority Act, 1973 [The Port Qasim Authority (Amendment) Bill, 2020] Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted. 8-9 MR. AMJID ALI KHAN to move for leave to introduce a Bill for establishment of Ibadat International University Islamabad [The Ibadat International University Islamabad Bill, 2020]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted. 8-9 MR. AMJID ALI KHAN to move for leave to introduce a Bill for establishment of Ibadat International University Islamabad [The Ibadat International University Islamabad Bill, 2020]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted. 8-9 MR. AMJID ALI KHAN to move for leave to introduce a Bill for establishment of lbadat International University Islamabad [The lbadat International University Islamabad Bill, 2020]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
8-9 MR. AMJID ALI KHAN to move for leave to introduce a Bill for establishment of lbadat International University Islamabad [The Ibadat International University Islamabad Bill, 2020]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
8-9 MR. AMJID ALI KHAN to move for leave to introduce a Bill for establishment of lbadat International University Islamabad [The Ibadat International University Islamabad Bill, 2020]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
8-9 MR. AMJID ALI KHAN to move for leave to introduce a Bill for establishment of lbadat International University Islamabad [The Ibadat International University Islamabad Bill, 2020]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
leave to introduce a Bill for establishment of Ibadat International University Islamabad [The Ibadat International University Islamabad Bill, 2020]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
leave to introduce a Bill for establishment of Ibadat International University Islamabad [The Ibadat International University Islamabad Bill, 2020]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
Ibadat International University Islamabad [The Ibadat International University Islamabad Bill, 2020]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted. 10-11 MR. MOHSIN DAWAR to Left over	
Ibadat International University Islamabad Bill, 2020]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted. 10-11 MR. MOHSIN DAWAR to Left over	
2020]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted. 10-11 MR. MOHSIN DAWAR to Left over	
Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted. 10-11 MR. MOHSIN DAWAR to Left over	
10-11 MR. MOHSIN DAWAR to Left over	
10-11 MR. MOHSIN DAWAR to Left over	
move for leave to introduce a Bill luttner to	
amend the Legal Practitioners and Bar Councils	
Act, 1973 [The Legal Practitioners and Bar	
Councils (Amendment) Bill, 2020].(Section-5C)	
Along the installation of the Diff. (6) and in another	
Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
12-13 : MR. MUHAMMAD AKHTAR MENGAL Left over	
MR. MOHSIN DAWAR	
MR. AGHA HASSAN BALOCH	
to move for leave to introduce a	
Bill further to amend the Pakistan Penal Code,	
1860 and the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1898	
[The Criminal Law (Amendment) Bill,	
2020](section 365-C)	
Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
MISO to introduce the Diff, if leave is grained.	
14.16 OADDAD AWAZ GADIO	
14-15 SARDAR AYAZ SADIQ to move for Left over	
leave to introduce a Bill to repeal the Recusant	
leave to introduce a Bill to repeal the Recusant Witnesses Act, 1853 [The Recusant Witnesses	
leave to introduce a Bill to repeal the Recusant	
leave to introduce a Bill to repeal the Recusant Witnesses Act, 1853 [The Recusant Witnesses (Repeal) Bill, 2020].	
leave to introduce a Bill to repeal the Recusant Witnesses Act, 1853 [The Recusant Witnesses	
leave to introduce a Bill to repeal the Recusant Witnesses Act, 1853 [The Recusant Witnesses (Repeal) Bill, 2020]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
leave to introduce a Bill to repeal the Recusant Witnesses Act, 1853 [The Recusant Witnesses (Repeal) Bill, 2020]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted. 16-17 MR. FAIZ ULLAH to move for Left over	
leave to introduce a Bill to repeal the Recusant Witnesses Act, 1853 [The Recusant Witnesses (Repeal) Bill, 2020]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted. 16-17 MR. FAIZ ULLAH to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the	
leave to introduce a Bill to repeal the Recusant Witnesses Act, 1853 [The Recusant Witnesses (Repeal) Bill, 2020]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted. 16-17 MR. FAIZ ULLAH to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan	
leave to introduce a Bill to repeal the Recusant Witnesses Act, 1853 [The Recusant Witnesses (Repeal) Bill, 2020]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted. 16-17 MR. FAIZ ULLAH to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2020].	
leave to introduce a Bill to repeal the Recusant Witnesses Act, 1853 [The Recusant Witnesses (Repeal) Bill, 2020]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted. 16-17 MR. FAIZ ULLAH to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan	
leave to introduce a Bill to repeal the Recusant Witnesses Act, 1853 [The Recusant Witnesses (Repeal) Bill, 2020]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted. 16-17 MR. FAIZ ULLAH to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2020].	

18-19	SYED JAVED HUSNAIN to	Left over
	move for leave to introduce a Bill further to	
	amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic	
Į.	of Pakistan [The Constitution (Amendment)	
Ì	Bill, 2020]. (Insertion of Article-34A)	
	Bill, 2020]. (Insertion of Article-34A)	
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
20-21	KHAWAJA MUHAMMAD ASIF	Left over
	MR. KHURRAM DASTGIR KHAN	
į	KHAWAJA SAAD RAFIQUE	
į	-	
-	SARDAR AYAZ SADIQ	
!	RANA SANA ULLAH KHAN	
	MS. MARYAM AURANGZAIB	
1	MR. SHAHID KHAQAN ABBASI	
	MR. MOHSIN NAWAZ RANJHA	
-	MS. SHAZA FATIMA KHAWAJA to	
	move for leave to introduce a Bill further to	
1	amend the Anti-terrorism Act, 1997 [The Anti-	
	•	!
	terrorism (Amendment) Bill, 2020].	;
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	<u></u>
33.65	DATE ATTENDED	T- 0
22-23	MR. ATTA ULLAH to move for leave to	Left over
İ	introduce a Bill further to amend the Surveying	
	and Mapping Act, 2014 [The Surveying and	
1	Mapping (Amendment) Bill, 2020].	
	7 7 7	
1	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
L	This to introduce the Diff, it tears to granted.	
24-25	MS. NOOREEN FAROOQ KHAN to	Left over
24-23	move for leave to introduce a Bill further to	Edit over
1	i	
	amend the Pakistan Penal Code, 1860 and the	
	Code of Criminal Procedure, 1898 [The	
į	Criminal Law (Amendment) Bill, 2020 (Section	!
	277 and Schedule-II)].	!
: !	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
<u> </u>	Also to introduce the Diff, it leave is grained.	1
26-27	MR, JAMES IQBAL to move for leave to	Left over
. 20-27	introduce a Bill further to amend the National	I I
	Database and Registration Authority Ordinance,	
	2000 [The National Database and Registration	
	Authority (Amendment) Bill, 2020].	·
•	Also to introduce the Dill if leave is asset	
<u> </u>	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	<u> </u>
20.20	CABBAD AVAZ CADIO	Left over
28-29	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the	
	Pakistan Penal Code, 1860 and the Code of	į
İ	Criminal Procedure, 1898 [The Criminal Law	<u> </u>
İ	(Amendment) Bill, 2020].(Section- 489F and	
	Schedule- II)	
	,	
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
		-

(
30-31		Left over
	move for leave to introduce a Bill further to	
1	amend the Pakistan Penal Code, 1860(XLV of	
	1860) and the Code of Criminal Procedure,	
!	1898(V of 1898) The Criminal Law	
li	(Amendment) Bill, 2020 (Section 278 and	
	Schedule-II)].	
	Sometime Hyj.	
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
[22.22.]	MED MOVION DATUM	
32-33	MR. MOHSIN DAWAR to	Left over
!	move for leave to introduce a Bill further to	
	amend the Legal Practitioners and Bar Councils	
	Act, 1973 [The Legal Practitioners and Bar	
	Councils (Amendment) Bill, 2020].(Section-5	
	and Schedule-II)	
	,	
[Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
34-35	SYED JAVED HUSNAIN to move for	Left over
	leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the	
; l	Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan	
¦ !	[The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2020].	
	(Amendment in Article-66)	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	<u>.</u>
36-37	MR. JAMES IQBAL to move for leave to	Left over
ļ	introduce a Bill for the prohibition of kite flying	
:	in the Islamabad Capital Territory [The	
	Prohibition of Kite Flying Bill, 2020].	
:		
: 	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
		J
38-39	SARDAR AYAZ SADIQ to move for	Left over
	leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the	
	Registration Act, 1908 [The Registration	
!	(Amendment) Bill, 2020].	
:	(monditions, pin, boad).	
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
,		
40-41	SARDAR AYAZ SADIQ to move for	Left over
	leave to introduce a Bill to amend the Children	
	(Pledging of Labour) Act, 1933 [The Children	
	(Pledging of Labour) (Amendment) Bill, 2020].	
	(
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	1
<u> </u>	riso to introduce the Diff, it feare is granted.	<u> </u>
42-43	SARDAR AYAZ SADIQ to move for	Left over
	leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the	
	Code of Criminal Procedure, 1898 [The Code of	
	Criminal Procedure (Amendment) Bill, 2020].	
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
ι		

44-45	KHAWAJA SAAD RAFIQUE MR. KHURRAM DASTGIR KHAN RANA SANA ULLAH KHAN KHAWAJA MUHAMMAD ASIF MR. MOHSIN NAWAZ RANJHA MR. SHAHID KHAQAN ABBASI to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Offences in Respect of Banks (Special Courts) Ordinance, 1984 [The Offences in Respect of Banks (Special Courts) (Amendment) Bill, 2020]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left over
,		
46-47	MS. SAJIDA BEGUM to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Trade Organizations Act, 2013 [The Trade Organizations (Amendment) Bill, 2020]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left over
10.40	RANA SANA ULLAH KHAN	Left over
	MR. KHURRAM DASTGIR KHAN MR. MOHSIN NAWAZ RANJHA MS. MARYAM AURANGZAIB to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the National Accountability (Ordinance, 1999 [The National Accountability (Amendment) Bill, 2020]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
50-51	RANA SANA ULLAH KHAN MR. SHAHID KHAQAN ABBASI KHAWAJA MUHAMMAD ASIF MR. KHURRAM DASTGIR KHAN KHAWAJA SAAD RAFIQUE MS. MARYAM AURANGZAIB MR. MOHSIN NAWAZ RANJHA to move for leave to introduce the bill further to amend the Control of Narcotic Substances Act, 1997 [The Control of Narcotic Substances (Amendment) Bill, 2020]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	l.eft over
L	A side to microscoping in loave to granted.	
52-53	MR. KESOO MAL KHEEAL DAS to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority Ordinance, 2002 [The Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority (Amendment) Bill, 2020]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left over

54-55	SARDAR AYAZ SADIQ to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Pakistan Penal Code, 1860 [The Pakistan Penal Code (Amendment) Bill, 2020].	Left over
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
56-57	KHAWAJA SAAD RAFIQUE MR. KHURRAM DASTGIR KHAN MR. SHAHID KHAQAN ABBASI RANA SANA ULLAH KHAN KHAWAJA MUHAMMAD ASIF MS. MARYAM AURANGZAIB to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Customs Act, 1969 [The Customs (Amendment) Bill, 2020].	Left over
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	<u> </u>
58-59	MR. MOHSIN DAWAR to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2020]. (Amendment in Articles-1,51 and 106)	Left over
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
60-61	MR. MOHSIN DAWAR to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2020] (Article-59)	Left over
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
	<u>LEGISLATIV</u>	/E BUSINESS
62	MR. MUHAMMAD SANA ULLAH KHAN MASTI KHEL, to move that the Bill to prohibit the business and practices of private, money-lending and advancing loans and transactions based on interest [The Islamabad Capital Territory Prohibition of Interest on Private loans, 2020], as reported by the Standing Committee, be taken into consideration at once.	Left over
63	MR. MUHAMMAD SANA ULLAH KHAN MASTI KHEL, to move that the Bill to prohibit the business and practices of private, money-lending and advancing loans and transactions based on interest [The Islamabad Capital Territory Prohibition of Interest on	Left over

, 64	SYED AGHA RAFIULLAH, to move that the	Left over		
	Bill further to amend the Regulation, Generation			
:	and Distribution of Electric Power Act, 1997			
:	[The Regulation of Generation, Transmission			
	and Distribution of Electric Power			
I	(Amendment) Bill, 2020], as reported by the			
	Standing Committee, be taken into			
	consideration at once.			
65	SYED AGHA RAFIULLAH, to move that the	Left over		
ı	Bill further to amend the Regulation, Generation			
	and Distribution of Electric Power Act, 1997			
	[The Regulation of Generation, Transmission			
	and Distribution of Electric Power			
1	(Amendment) Bill, 2020], be passed.			
	(7thendinent) Diff. 2020, 60 passed.			
	<u>MO1</u>	<u>rion</u>		
66.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ,	Left over		
	Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to			
i	move that the delay in the presentation of report			
;	of the Standing Committee on the Bill further			
:	1			
:	to amend the Bonded Labour System			
i	(Abolition) Act, 1992 [The Bonded Labour			
i	System (Abolition) (Amendment) Bill, 2019],			
! !	till today be condoned. (moved by Mr. Amjid			
l	Ali Khan, MNA)	1		
	REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:			
67.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ,	Left over		
	Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to			
i	present the report of the Standing Committee on			
	the Bill further to amend the Bonded Labour			
	System (Abolition) Act, 1992 [The Bonded			
	, ,			
	Labour System (Abolition) (Amendment) Bill,			
	2019].	FION		
	<u>MO</u> 1	<u>FION</u>		
68.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ,	Left over		
	Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to			
	move that the delay in the presentation of report			
ŀ	of the Standing Committee on the Bill further			
	to amend the Anti-terrorism Act, 1997 [The			
ļ	Anti-terrorism (Amendment) Bill, 2019], till			
1	today be condoned (moved by Mr. Amjad Ali			
	Khan, MNA)			
L	Khan, Wiva)	<u> </u>		
	REPORT OF THE STANDING CO	MMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:		
69.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ,	Left over		
",	Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to			
	present the report of the Standing Committee on			
	the Bill further to amend the Anti-terrorism Act,			
	1997 [The Anti-terrorism (Amendment) Bill,			
1	2019].	[

	MO	LION
70.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ, Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to move that the delay in the presentation of report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Pakistan Penal Code, 1860 and the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1898 [The Criminal Law (Amendment) Bill, 2019], till today be condoned (moved by Mr. Riaz Fatyana, MNA)	Left over
	REPORT OF THE STANDING CO	DMMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:
71.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ, Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Pakistan Penal Code, 1860 and the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1898 [The Criminal Law (Amendment) Bill, 2019].	Left over
	<u>MO</u> 3	<u>rion</u>
72.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ, Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to move that the delay in the presentation of report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Islamabad Rent Restriction Ordinance, 2001 [The Islamabad Rent Restriction (Amendment) Bill, 2020], till today be condoned (moved by Mian Najeeb-ud-Din Awaisi, MNA)	Left over
	REPORT OF THE STANDING CO	OMMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:
73.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ, Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Islamabad Rent Restriction Ordinance, 2001 [The Islamabad Rent Restriction (Amendment) Bill, 2020].	Left over
	MOT	TION
74.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ, Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to move that the delay in the presentation of report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Terrorist Affected Areas (Special Court) Act, 1992 [The Terrorist Affected Areas (Special Court) (Amendment) Bill, 2020], till today be condoned (moved by Mr. Amjid Ali Khan, MNA)	Left over

REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:

75.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ,	Left over
	Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to	
	present the report of the Standing Committee on	
	the Bill further to amend the Terrorist Affected	
	Areas (Special Court) Act, 1992 [The Terrorist	
	Affected Areas (Special Court) (Amendment)	
	Bill, 2020].	
·	MOT	CION
	TO A LA TATTION AND CONTACTAN MANAGEMENT	T . O
7 6 .	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ,	Left over
	Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to	
	move that the delay in the presentation of report	
	of the Standing Committee on the Bill further	
<u> </u>	to amend the Islamabad Capital Territory Shops,	
	Business and Industrial Establishments	
	(Security) Ordinance, 2000 [The Islamabad	
	Capital Territory Shops, Business and Industrial	
	Establishments (Security) (Amendment) Bill,	
	2020], till today be condoned (moved by Mr.	
	Amjid Ali Khan, MNA)	
	REPORT OF THE STANDING CO	MMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:
77.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ,	Left over
	Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to	
Ì	present the report of the Standing Committee on	
	the Bill further to amend the Islamabad Capital	
	Territory Shops, Business and Industrial	
1	Establishments (Security) Ordinance, 2000 [The	
ĺ	Islamabad Capital Territory Shops, Business	
	and Industrial Establishments (Security)	
! 	(Amendment) Bill, 2020].	
L		<u> </u>
78.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ,	Left over
'6.	Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to	Lon over
	move that the delay in the presentation of report	
į	of the Standing Committee on the Bill further	
	to amend the Protection of Communal	
j		
	Properties of Minorities Ordinance, 2002 [The Protection of Communal Properties of	
	Minorities (Amendment) Bill, 2020], till today	
	be condoned (moved by Mr. Amjid Ali Khan, MNA)	
		
	REPORT OF THE STANDING CO	MMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:
79.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ,	Left over
	Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to	
	present the report of the Standing Committee on	
	the Bill further to amend the Protection of	
]	Communal Properties of Minorities Ordinance,	
	2002 [The Protection of Communal Properties	
	of Minorities (Amendment) Bill, 2020].	

80.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ,	Left over
	Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to	
ļ	move that the delay in the presentation of report	
	of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to	
 	amend the Islamabad Consumers Protection Act.	
	1995 [The Islamabad Consumers Protection	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2020] (Section-9), till today	
	be condoned (moved by Mr. Amjid Ali Khan,	
į	MNA)	
	REPORT OF THE STANDING CO	MMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:
81.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ,	Left over
	Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to	25.7 5 7 5.
	present the report of the Standing Committee on	
	the Bill further to amend the Islamabad	
	Consumers Protection Act, 1995 [The	
	Islamabad Consumers Protection (Amendment)	
	Bill, 2020] (Section-9).	
	MOT	CION
82.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ,	Left over
	Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to	
	move that the delay in the presentation of report	
	of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to	
	amend the Islamabad Consumers Protection Act,	
-	1995 [The Islamabad Consumers Protection	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2020] (section-12), till today	
	be condoned (moved by Mr. Amjid Ali Khan,	
L	MNA)	
	REPORT OF THE STANDING CO	MMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:
83.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ,	Left over
	Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to	
ļ	present the report of the Standing Committee on	
!	the Bill further to amend the Islamabad	
	Consumers Protection Act, 1995 [The Islamabad	
	Consumers Protection (Amendment) Bill, 2020]	
	(section-12).	
	MOT	<u>CION</u>
84.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ,	Left over
	Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to	
	move that the delay in the presentation of report	
	of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to	
	amend the National Counter Terrorism Authority	
	Act. 2013 [The National Counter Terrorism	
:	Authority (Amendment) Bill, 2020] till today be	
	condoned (moved by Mr. Mehboob Shah, MNA)	
	The state of the s	·
[
<u></u>	- · 	<u> </u>

REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:

8 5.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ, Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the National Counter Terrorism Authority Act, 2013 [The National Counter Terrorism Authority (Amendment) Bill, 2020].	Left over
	<u>MO1</u>	<u>FION</u>
86.	MR. ASAD MAHMOOD, Chairman Standing Committee on Religious Affairs and Inter-Faith Harmony to move that the delay in the presentation of report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to provide for protection of persons against forced conversion of their religion [The Protection of Persons against forced Religious Conversion Bill, 2019], till today be condoned (moved by Dr. Ramesh Kumar Vankwani, MNA)	Left over
	REPORT OF THE STANDING CO	MMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:
87.	MR. ASAD MAHMOOD, Chairman Standing Committee on Religious Affairs and Inter-Faith Harmony to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to provide for protection of persons against forced conversion of their religion [The Protection of Persons against forced Religious Conversion Bill, 2019].	Left over
	MOT	<u>non</u>
88.	MR RIAZ FATYANA, Chairman Standing Committee on Law and Justice to move that the delay in the presentation of report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2020], till today be condoned. (Moved by Mr. Junaid Akbar, MNA) (Article-223)	Left over
	REPORT OF THE STANDING CO	OMMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:
89.	MR RIAZ FATYANA, Chairman Standing Committee on Law and Justice to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2020].	Left over

	MOTION	
90.	MR. KHALID HUSSAIN MAGSI, Chairman Standing Committee on National Health Services, Regulations and Coordination to move that the delay in the presentation of report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Transplantation of Human Organs and Tissues Act, 2010 [The Transplantation of Human Organs and Tissues (Amendment) Bill, 2020], till today be condoned (moved by Mr. Amjad Ali Khan, MNA)	Left over
	REPORT OF THE STANDING CO	MMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:
91.	MR. KHALID HUSSAIN MAGSI, Chairman Standing Committee on National Health Services, Regulations and Coordination to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Transplantation of Human Organs and Tissues Act, 2010 [The Transplantation of Human Organs and Tissues (Amendment) Bill, 2020]	Left over
	<u>MO1</u>	<u>rion</u>
92.	MR. KHALID HUSSAIN MAGSI, Chairman Standing Committee on National Health Services, Regulations and Coordination to move that the delay in the presentation of report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Prohibition of Smoking and Protection of Non-Smokers Health Ordinance, 2002 [The Prohibition of Smoking and Protection of Non-Smokers Health (Amendment) Bill, 2020], till today be condoned (moved by Mr. Amjid Ali Khan, MNA)	Left over
	REPORT OF THE STANDING CO	MMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:
93.	MR. KHALID HUSSAIN MAGSI, Chairman Standing Committee on National Health Services, Regulations and Coordination to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Prohibition of Smoking and Protection of Non-Smokers Health Ordinance, 2002 [The Prohibition of Smoking and Protection of Non-Smokers Health (Amendment) Bill, 2020]	Left over
	<u>MO1</u>	<u>rion</u>
94.	MR. SALAHUDDIN AYUBI, Chairman Standing Committee on Narcotics Control to move that the delay in the presentation of report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Control of Narcotics Substances	Left over

	Act, 1997 [The Control of Narcotics Substances			
	(Amendment) Bill, 2019], till today be			
	condoned (moved by Mr. Noor Alam Khan,			
	MNA)			
REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:				
95.	MR. SALAHUDDIN AYUBI, Chairman	Left over		
	Standing Committee on Narcotics Control to			
	present the presentation of report of the			
	Standing Committee on the Bill further to			
	amend the Control of Narcotics Substances Act,			
	1997 [The Control of Narcotics Substances			
	(Amendment) Bill, 2019]			
	<u>MO1</u>	<u>rion</u>		
06	DATA VINDAM CHATTAID NAVAT			
96.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ,	Left over		
	Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to			
	move that the delay in the presentation of report			
	of the Standing Committee on the Bill further			
	to amend the Pakistan Penal Code, 1860 [The Pakistan Penal Code (Amendment) Bill, 2020],			
	till today be condoned (moved by Mr. Mehboob			
	Shah, MNA)			
	REPORT OF THE STANDING CO	MMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:		
97.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ,	Left over		
	Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to			
	present the report of the Standing Committee on			
	the Bill further to amend the Pakistan Penal			
	Code, 1860 [The Pakistan Penal Code (Amendment) Bill, 2020].			
	<u>MO1</u>	TION		
98.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ,	Left over		
	Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to			
	move that the delay in the presentation of report			
	of the Standing Committee on the Bill further			
	to amend the Pakistan Penal Code, 1860 and			
	the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1898 [The			
	Criminal Law (Amendment) Bill, 2019]			
	(Section-489F and Schedule-II), till today be			
	condoned. (moved by Ms,. Kishwer Zehra,			
	MNA)	ANALOSTO PROCESTA TION OF		
		DMMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:		
99.		Left over		
	Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to			
	move that the delay in the presentation of report			
	of the Standing Committee on the Bill further			
	to amend the Pakistan Penal Code, 1860 and			
	the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1898 [The			
	Criminal Law (Amendment) Bill, 2019].	·		
	•	:		

	<u>MOT</u>	<u>TION</u>
100.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ, Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to move that the delay in the presentation of report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Pakistan Penal Code, 1860 and the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1898 [The Criminal Law (Amendment) Bill, 2019] ((section 166A, 166B, 176A, B, C, D, E, F,G,H and Schedule-II)), till today be condoned. (moved by Ms., Kishwer Zehra, MNA)	Left over
	REPORT OF THE STANDING CO	MMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:
101.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ, Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to move that the delay in the presentation of report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Pakistan Penal Code, 1860 and the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1898 [The Criminal Law (Amendment) Bill, 2019].	Left over
	<u>MO3</u>	<u>CION</u>
102.	MR. MUJAHID ALI, Chairman Standing Committee on Parliamentary Affairs to move that the delay in the presentation of report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Elections Act, 2017 [The Elections (Amendment) Bill, 2020], till today be condoned (moved by Mr Junaid Akbar, MNA)	Left over
	REPORT OF THE STANDING CO	MMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:
103.	MR. MUJAHID ALI, Chairman Standing Committee on Parliamentary Affairs to present report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Elections Act, 2017 [The Elections (Amendment) Bill, 2020]	Left over
	REPORT OF THE STANDING CO	
104.	MR RIAZ FATYANA, Chairman Standing Committee on Law and Justice to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Limitation Act, 1908 [The Limitation (Amendment) Bill, 2020].	Left over
		MMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:
105.	MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI, Chairman Standing Committee on Federal Education, Professional Training, National Heritage and Culture to present the report on the Bill to provide for the establishment of the Al-Karam International Institute [The Al-Karam International Institute Bill, 2020]	Left over

106.	RANA MUHAMMAD QASIM NOON, Left over
1	Chairman Standing Committee on Rules of
1	Procedure and Privileges to move that the delay
	in the presentation of report of the Standing
	Committee on the amendment in the Rules of
	Procedure and Conduct of Business in the
	National Assembly, 2007, (moved by Mr.
	Salahuddin Ayubi, MNA) referred to the
	Committee on 8.05.2019,till today be condoned.

REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:

107.	RANA MUHAMMAD QASIM NOON,	Left over	•
1	Chairman Standing Committee on Rules of		
	Procedure and Privileges to present the report of		
ļ	the Standing Committee on the amendment in		
!	the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business		
į	in the National Assembly, 2007	_	

MOTION

108.	RANA MUHAMMAD QASIM NOON,	Left over
	Chairman Standing Committee on Rules of	
	Procedure and Privileges to move that the delay	
	in the presentation of report of the Standing	
	Committee on the amendment in the Rules of	
	Procedure and Conduct of Business in the	:
	National Assembly, 2007, (moved by Dr. Nafisa	İ
	Shah, MNA) referred to the Committee on	
	8.05.2019,till today be condoned.	

REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:

109.	RANA MUHAMMAD QASIM NOON, Left over
	Chairman Standing Committee on Rules of
	Procedure and Privileges to present the report of
	the Standing Committee on the amendment in
	the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business
	in the National Assembly, 2007.

AMENDMENTS TO THE RULES OF PROCEDURE AND CONDUCT OF BUSINESS IN THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY, 2007

110.	SHAZIA MARRI to seek leave under sub-rule (4) of	Left over
	rule 293 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of	
	Business in the National Assembly, 2007 to move the	
	following amendments in the said Rules:-	
ļ	(a) Amendment of rule 70 In rule 70.	
İ	in the proviso, the words "one day	
	before" the words "day of prorogation"	
	shall be substituted.	
	(b) Amendment of rule 73.— In rule 73.	
	in the first proviso, the words "on the day	
 	current session is prorogued" the words	
! !	"on the very next day of prorogation of the	
i	session" shall be substituted.	

111.	SHAZIA MARRI to move under sub-rule (5) of	
	rule 293 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of	
	Business in the National Assembly, 2007, that the	
	proposed amendments be taken into consideration.	
112.	SHAZIA MARRI to move that the proposed	Left over
	amendments in the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of	
	Business in the National Assembly, 2007, be adopted.	
113.	DR. NAFISA SHAH, MNA to seek leave	Left over
	under sub-rule (4) of rule 293 of the Rules of Procedure	
	and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly,	
	ļ .	
	2007 to move the following amendments in the said	
	Rules:-	
	Amendment in Rule 108 of the Rules of	
	Procedure - that in the Rules of Procedure and	
	Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007,	
	in rule 108, sub-rule (1) the following amendment	
	may be made:-	
	The Speaker or Chairman of a Committee shall	
	summon a member in custody on the charge of	
	bailable or non-bailable offence to attend a sitting	
	or sittings of the Assembly or meeting of a	
	Committee of which he is a member.	
	"CHAPTER XXIII	
	PUBLIC PETITIONS	
	295. Right of petition (1) Any citizen of	
	Pakistan or any natural or legal person residing or	
	having a registered office in the country shall have	
	the right to address, individually or in association	
	with other citizens or persons, a petition to the	
	National Assembly on a matter which affects him,	
	her or them directly.	
	ner of them directly.	
	(2) Petitions shall be addressed to the Speaker of	
	the National Assembly and shall be titled as	
	"Public Petition to the National Assembly" and	
	shall show the name, nationality and permanent	
	address of each petitioner.	
	address of each pentioner.	
	(3) Where a Petition is signed by more than one	
	Petitioner, the signatories shall designate a	
	representative who shall be regarded as the	
	petitioner for the purposes of this Title.	
	(4) Each Petitioner may at any time withdraw	
	support of petition in writing and on withdrawal of	
	support by all the petitioners the petition shall	
	become null and void.	
	(5) Petitions must be preferably written in official	
	languages, either English or Urdu and sent to the	
	National Assembly Secretariat. However petitions	
	in Provincial or local languages e.g Sindhi, Punjabi,	
	Pashto, Balochi, Kashmiri, Shina, Hindko or	
	Brahvi will also be considered.	
	(6) Petitions shall be entered in a register in the	
	order in which they are received if they comply	

with the conditions laid down in sub-rule (2); those that do not shall be filed, and the petitioner shall be informed of the reasons for this.

- (7) Petitions entered in the register shall be forwarded by the Speaker to the Public Petitions committee responsible, which shall first establish the admissibility or otherwise of the petition in accordance with these Rules.
- (8) Petitions declared inadmissible by the Committee shall be filed; the petitioner shall be informed of the decision and the reasons for it. Where possible, alternative means of redress may be recommended.
- (9) Petitions, once registered, shall as a general rule become public documents, and the name of the petitioner and the contents of the petition may be published by the National Assembly for reasons of transparency.
- (10)Notwithstanding the provision of sub-rule (9), the petitioner may request that his or her name be withheld in order to protect his or her privacy, in which case the National Assembly must comply with the request.

Where the petitioner's complaint cannot be investigated for reasons of anonymity, the petitioner shall be consulted so as the further steps to be taken.

- (11)The petitioners may request that his or her petition be treated confidentially, in which case suitable precautions shall be taken by Parliament to ensure that the contents are not made public. The petitioners shall be told under which precise conditions this provision is to apply.
- (12) Where the Committee deems it appropriate, it may refer the matter to the Ombudsman or to the relevant Government departments or Divisions for redressal.
- and Report.- (1) Admissible petitions shall be considered by the Committee where the petitioners may be invited to participate in meetings of the Committee if their petition is to be the subject of discussion, or they may ask to be present. The right to speak shall be granted to petitioners at the discretion of the Chair.
- (2) The Committee shall submit report to the Parliament. The Committee shall, in particular, inform Parliament of the measures taken by the Committee on petitions referred to them by the Parliament.
- (3) The Committee may seek opinions from other

	committees that have specific responsibility for the issue under consideration.	·
	(4) Where the report deals with, in particular, the application or interpretation of law or proposed changes to existing law, the Standing Committee responsible for the subject-matter shall be associated. If the Committee responsible does not accept such suggestions, the associated committee may table them directly in the House.	
	(5) When investigating petitions, establishing facts or seeking solutions the Committee may organize fact-finding visits to the region concerned by the petition. Reports on the visit shall be drafted by their participants.	
	(6) The petitioner shall be informed of the decision taken by the Committee and the reasons for the decision. When consideration of an admissible petition has been concluded, it shall be declared closed and the petitioner informed."	
114.	Dr. Nafisa Shah to move under sub-rule (5) of rule 293 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007, that the proposed amendments be taken into consideration.	
115.	Dr. Nafisa Shah to move that the proposed amendments in the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007, be adopted.	Left over
116.	SYED JAVED HUSNAIN to seek leave under sub- rule (4) of rule 293 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007 to move the following amendment in the said Rules:-	Left over
	Amendment of rule 126 of the Rules of Procedure that in the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007, in rule 126, sub-rule (1) shall be deleted and remaining sub-rules shall be re-numbered, accordingly.	
117.	SYED JAVED HUSNAIN to move under sub-rule (5) of rule 293 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007, that the proposed amendments be taken into consideration.	Left over
118.	SYED JAVED HUSNAIN to move that the proposed amendments in the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007, be adopted.	Left over
119.	RANA TANVEER HUSSAIN SARDAR AYAZ SADIQ KHAWAJA MUHAMMAD ASIF SYED NAVEED QAMAR MS. HINA RABBANI KHAR SYED HUSSAIN TARIQ MS. SHAHIDA AKHTER ALI	Left over

	MALIK MUHAMMAD AMIR DOGER	
	MR. NOOR ALAM KHAN	!
	MR. RIAZ FATYANA	İ
	KHAWAJA SHERAZ MEHMOOD to seek leave	
	under sub-rule (4) of rule 293 of the Rules of Procedure	
ĺ	and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly,	
	2007 to move the following amendment in the said	
	Rules:-	
	Amendment in Rule 203 of the Rules of	
	Procedure in the said rules, in rule 203, after	
	sub-rule (4), a new sub-rule (4A), shall be	
	inserted, namely:-	1
	,	
	"(4A) The recommendations of the	ı
		ι
	Committee shall be binding and the Ministry or	
	Division or Department concerned shall apprise	
	the Committee of the action taken on the	
	recommendations of the Committee within the	
	prescribed period.".	
120		Τ - Δ
120.	RANA TANVEER HUSSAIN	Left over
! !	SARDAR AYAZ SADIQ	
İ	KHAWAJA MUHAMMAD ASIF	
i	SYED NAVEED QAMAR	
į	MS. HINA RABBANI KHAR	
. !		
1	SYED HUSSAIN TARIQ	
i t	MS. SHAHIDA AKHTER ALI	
	MALIK MUHAMMAD AMIR DOGER	
	MR. NOOR ALAM KHAN	
	MR. RIAZ FATYANA	
	KHAWAJA SHERAZ MEHMOOD to move under	
	1	į
	sub-rule (5) of rule 293 of the Rules of Procedure and	
	Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007,	
	that the proposed amendments be taken into	
1	consideration.	
121.	RANA TANVEER HUSSAIN	Left over
1 <u>-</u> 1.		Left over
İ	SARDAR AYAZ SADIQ	
	KHAWAJA MUHAMMAD ASIF	
İ	SYED NAVEED QAMAR	
	MS. HINA RABBANI KHAR	
!	SYED HUSSAIN TARIO	
1	MS. SHAHIDA AKHTER ALI	
		·
1	MALIK MUHAMMAD AMTR DOGER	
į	MR. NOOR ALAM KHAN	
İ	MR. RIAZ FATYANA	
İ	KHAWAJA SHERAZ MEHMOOD to move that the	
	proposed amendments in the Rules of Procedure and	
j	Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007,	
	be adopted.	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •

RESOLUTIONS

122.	MS. SHAHIDA REHMANI to move the	Left over
	following resolution:-	
i i	"This House is of the opinion that the	
!	Government should take steps to control price	
	hike in the country."	
123.	MR. SAAD WASEEM to move the	Left over
	following resolution:-	
	"This House is of the opinion that the	
	Government should take immediate steps to	
İ	hold accountable Federal Government	
ļ	Employees Housing Authority upon its failure	
	to start development work on PHASE VI	
•	(Barakahu Housing Scheme and namely 'Green	
!	Enclave'), which was started for FG employees	į
İ	& others in 2009 on the basis of 'First Comes	İ
	First Serve' ."	
124.	MS. ASMA QADEER to move the following	Left over
	resolution:-	
1	"This House is of the opinion that the	
1	Government should take steps to declare	
1	teaching of Braille and sign language	
	compulsory in all educational institutions under	
	the administrative control of the Federal	
	Government and also telecast the proceedings of	
	parliament in the sign language."	
125.	MS. UZMA RIAZ to move the	Left over
	following resolution:-	
	"This House is of the opinion that the	
	Government should take steps to increase the	
i !	number of FIA and other law enforcement	
	agencies personel."	
126.	MS. NASIBA CHANA to move the	Left over
	following resolution:-	
	"This House is of the opinion that the	
	Government should take steps to create	
	maximum jobs opportunities in the country."	

MOTIONS UNDER RULE 259

127.	MS. UZMA RIAZ to move the following motion:-	Left over
	"This House may discuss the situation arising out of non-commencement of Seerat chairs in public sector universities of Pakistan."	
128.	MR. SHER AKBAR KHAN to move the following motion:-	Left over
	"This House may discuss the situation arising out of delay in the establishment of separate counter and to provide female staff for women in all NADRA offices in district Buner."	

129.	SYED AGHA RAFIULLAH MR. ABDUL QADIR PATEL JAM ABDUL KARIM BIJAR SHAZIA MARRI to move the following motion:-	Left over
:	"This House may discuss the policy of Government regarding Sustainable Development Goals Program."	
130.	MOULANA ABDUL AKBAR CHITRALI to move the following motion:- "This House may discuss the steps being taken by the Government for maintenance of Mosques in the Federal Capital."	Left over
131.	MR. JAMES IQBAL to move the following motion: "This House may discuss the steps being taken by the Government to reform the legal aid system in the country."	Left over

MATTERS OTHER THAN POINTS OF ORDER

132.	Raising matters under Rule 18 which are not Points of Order.	
	Left over	1

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

132.	KHAWAJA MUHAMMAD ASIF	
i	SARDAR AYAZ SADIQ	Left over
ļ	MR. SHAHID KHAQAN ABBASI	
	KHAWAJA SAAD RAFIQ	
	MR. KHURRAM DASTGIR KHAN to	
	invite attention of the Minister for Energy	
!	(Petroleum Division) to a matter of urgent	
	public importance regarding announcement of	
	SNGPL for low gas pressure during the	
	upcoming winter, causing grave concern	
	amongst the public.	

At 2:23 p.m Mr. Chairperson adjourned the sitting of the Assembly to meet again on Thursday, the 29th October, 2020 at 11:00 a.m.

Islamabad, the 28th October, 2020

TAHIR HUSSAIN
Secretary